CLERK OF SECOND CITY COURT
CITY OF NEW ORLEANS
HON. LISA R. DIGGS
CLERK OF COURT

TO: ATTORNEYS AND GENERAL PUBLIC

FROM:  HON.LISA R. DIGGS DZ(&;L R, ,(@ca:}u

CLERK OF SECOND CITY COURT

DATE: June 10, 2023

225 MORGAN STREET
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70114
PHONE (504) 407-0435
FAX (504) 366-2970

RE: FILING FEE INCREASE - EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023

As authorized by La. R.S. 13:10.3 (Act 63 of the 1985 Regular Session of the
Legislature), please be advised that the Judges” Supplemental Compensation Fund Board
has notified the Clerk’s office of a $2.00 increase per civil filing. This increase will

become effective July 1, 2023.

Therefore, effective July 1, 2023, the following filing fees will be due at the time

of filing:

Original Petition

Petition to Make Judgment Executory & Garnishment
Answer & Reconventional Demand

Answer & Third Party Demand

Answer & Cross Claim

Answer & Counter Claim

Petition to Make Judgment Executory

Petition for Intervention

Petition for Nullity of Judgment

Petition for Declaratory Judgment

Petition for Writ of Attachment

Petition for Deficiency Judgment

Petition/Motion for Letters Rogatory

Motion to Substitute Party Plaintiff

Rule for Possession (Eviction)

Small Claims Suit

Small Claims Petition to Make Judgment Executory & Garnishment
Motion to Transfer to SCC Docket

gc: Betty Stewart, Chief Deputy Clerk & Deputy Clerks

$315.50
$330.50
$291.50
$291.50
$291.50
$291.50
$315.50
$315.50
$315.50
$313.50
$315.50
$315.50
$313.50
$310.50
$131.50
$119.50
$132.50
$315.50



